
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 3, 2020 12:43 PM
To: Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca
Subject: RE: N95 Mask export

No problem! We are on it!

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca [mailto:Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca]
Sent: April 3, 2020 12:28
To: ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca
Cc: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: N95 Mask export

Thanks. I apologize for sending this to the wrong people at first.

It was a stupid mistake.

Jeff

Jeff Kovalik-Plouffe
Senior Advisor - Prime Minister's Special Representative for the Prairies | Conseiller principal - Représentant
spécial du premier ministre pour les Prairies
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Cabinet du vice-première ministre
Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca
613.608.9356 (m)

 Original message 
From: ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca 
Date: 2020-04-03 12:08 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Kovalik-Plouffe, Jeff -MINT" <Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca>
Cc: kylie.phillips@canada.ca, madison.taipalus@canada.ca
Subject: RE: N95 Mask export

Hi Jeff,

Looping in Madison (Anand) and Kylie (Hajdu).

Best,
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Ayesha

From: Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca <Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca>
Sent: April 3, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Khaira, Ayesha AP [NC] <ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: N95 Mask export

Hi Ayesha,

Allan used to work in government in Manitoba. He didn't give me anymore info than in the email below but
would someone from your department be able to reach out and speak to him about the possibility of procuring
the masks?

Jeff

Jeff Kovalik-Plouffe
Senior Advisor - Prime Minister's Special Representative for the Prairies | Conseiller principal - Représentant
spécial du premier ministre pour les Prairies
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Cabinet du vice-première ministre
Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca
613.608.9356 (m)

 Original message 
From: Allan Wise <allan@allanwise.ca>
Date: 2020-04-03 12:50 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Kovalik-Plouffe, Jeff -MINT" <Jeff.Kovalik-Plouffe@international.gc.ca>
Subject: N95 Mask export

Hi Jeff, as per my earlier text, I’ve been contacted by an overseas FDA approved N95 Masks manufacturer
asking to be put in contact with someone in Health Canada in charge of purchasing, in response to the current
epidemic.
I’d appreciate your help in making the contact.

Allan A Wise
Sent from my iPhone

******* CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE / AVIS DE PRIVILEGE ********
This email and/or any documents in this transmission is intended for
the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged or
confidential information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure,
distribution, copying or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately and return the original.

Le contenu de ce courriel (y compris les annexes) est strictement
réservé à l’usage des personnes auxquelles il s’adresse. Il peut
contenir des renseignements confidentiels ou de l’information
protégée par le secret professionnel. Veuillez noter qu’il est
interdit d’utiliser, divulguer, distribuer, reproduire, ou diffuser
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le contenu de ce message. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu,
veuillez en informer l'expéditeur immédiatement et lui remettre
l'original.
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